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Marguerite McLean

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2015 12:55 PM

To: Melinda Watts

Cc: Angela Charles

Subject: RE: 130105-WS - Confidential DN 04524-13

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will return to the source confidential DN 04524-13.
Thank you,

B2 -

Marguerite H. McLean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850

(850) 413-6824
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From: Melinda Watts

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2015 12:36 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Angela Charles

Subject: RE: 130105-WS - Confidential DN 04524-13

Return it (o 1ts source.

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2015 9:27 AM

To: Melinda Watts

Cc: Angela Charles

Subject: 130105-WS - Confidential DN 04524-13

Melinda,

Confidential DN 04524-13 reached it's declassification date on 5/26/15. Do you want to declassify
this document and place in the public docket file or return the document to the source ?

DN 04524-13 - Consolidated Services (Wharton) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Consolidated Citrus Limited
Partnership's comparative balance sheet at dates shown; statement of operations ended 12/31/12;
and comparative statement of operations ended 12/31/12.

Marguerite H. McLean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
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